Date & Time:	Monday 3 rd February 2020 at 7.15pm
Location:	Tysoe Village Hall
Councillors present:	Jacqui Sinclair (Chair), David Roache (Vice Chair), Malcolm Littlewood, John Tongue, Jane Millward
In attendance:	Kerry Finlayson & Beverley Thorpe (Parish Clerks), District Cllr Feilding
Members of the public (MOP):	9

11/20	WELCOME and APOLOGIES NOTED		
	Councillors received and noted apologies from County Cllr Chris Williams, Tysoe Parish Cllrs		
	Cross, Bardey & Rivers-Fletcher.		
12/20	DECLARATION OF INTEREST		
	i. Cllr Millward – nonpecuniary planning interest 21/20 e.		
	ii. Cllr Sinclair – nonpecuniary – Frank Mann Farmers		
13/20	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES		
	The minutes of the Parish Council meetings held on 2 December 2019, 9 December 2019 and		
	13 January 2020 were confirmed and signed.		
	Proposed Cllr Millward Seconded Cllr Roache All in favour		
14/20			
	A member of the public (MOP) asked when the Lower Tysoe village sign by Hopkins Farm		
45100	would be replaced. Cllr Sinclair to progress.	JS	
15/20	CC WILLIAMS Clirs received and noted the report. No matters arising.		
16/20	DC FEILDING		
10/20	Cllr Feilding reported on:		
	i. Planning committees		
	ii. Construction Management Plans		
	iii. Climate Change – electric points etc in all new development		
	iv. Next Stratford District Council meeting 24 February 2020		
	on De la constante de la constante de la Constante de la Cincia de la	JS	
1	Cllr Roache asked DC Feilding to chase up the meeting with David Buckland but Cllr Sinclair		
	agreed to chase this up with Tina Brain.		
17/20	THE MAKING OF TYSOE		
	Clirs received a presentation from parish resident John Hunter about 'The Making of Tysoe'		
	project, to be launched on 14 March 2020 at Tysoe Village Hall.		
	The objectives of the project were to:		
	i. identify and collate (audit) any existing information/artefacts relating to Tysoe		
	ii. identify any gaps in the records		
	iii. create a catalogue,		
	iv. digitise any artefacts		
	 v. create a platform and archive for the information allowing access. 		
	The project had been self-funded to date and John Hunter requested a £1600 grant from the		
	PC. Clirs asked Mr Hunter to provide a breakdown of costs and this would be further discussed	JH	
	at the next meeting.		
	Cllr Littlewood asked whether the school were involved in the Project. John Hunter will speak	JH	
	to the PTA to investigate opportunities for school children to be involved.	Л	
	to the FTA to investigate opportunities for solidor officient to be involved.		
	Cllr Millward suggested accessing Heritage Lottery Funding in the longer term and offered help		
	if required.		
	n todonosi		

JASmicha. Dillauch 2020

	FINANCIAL MATTERS								
	i. Payments & Receipts January								
	VC	Supplier	Reason	Receipt	Payment				
	100	RoSPA	Playground Inspection		£ 278.40				
	101	DM Payroll	Annual Fee		£ 72.00				
	101	Fuel Expenses	K Finlayson						
	102	NEST	K Finlayson Pension						
	103	Salary	K Finlayson WFH						
	104	Paul Pitts	Playing Field Maintenance		£ 55.00				
	105	PC Staff Salaries	K Finlayson						
	R12	Tennis Club	Peppercorn Rent	£ 1.00					
			Precept Receipt	£140.00					
	R11	Adjustment	Precept Receipt	2.140.00					
	ii. The ba the we		been reconciled to allow the new C	Clerk to be traine	d on this later in				
	Cllr M	illward to write to bank	to change address from Kerry Finl	ayson's to Bever	ley Thorpe's.	J			
9/20	CORF	RESPONDENCE							
	Cound	cillors received and not	ted 2 items of correspondence.						
	i. Se	chool Lane, request t	o remove stones used at curb si	de	have le general				
	Stone	s have been in place s	since 1995 to deter people driving o	Stones have been in place since 1995 to deter people driving on the verge but there is general					
	acceptance that they can be hard to see (in the dark and from car seat). This issue touches on wider issue of ownership of grass verges around the village. Requirement to confirm ownership								
	widor	issue of ownership of (grass verges around the village R	ar seat). This is equirement to co	sue touches on				
	of the	issue of ownership of g	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v	equirement to co vith other deterre	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden				
	of the	issue of ownership of g	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v	equirement to co vith other deterre	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden	M			
	of the bollard	issue of ownership of g	grass verges around the village. Re	equirement to co vith other deterre	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden	M			
	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard bour after personal cor on is village green and	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to N and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under	behaviour by her the land in the ownership				
	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard bour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street).	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones w onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive and mplaint made. It has not yet been end therefore belongs to the Parish Co	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to N and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under rship of village g	behaviour by her the land in the ownership				
	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park MOP Cllr Li	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard oour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street). advised to report offen ttlewood to contact CC	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones w onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive a mplaint made. It has not yet been e d therefore belongs to the Parish Co DC John Feilding to confirm owne	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to M and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under rship of village g e police.	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden IOP confirming behaviour by her the land in r the ownership reen in question	M JI			
20/20	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park MOP Cllr Li conce	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard bour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street). advised to report offen ttlewood to contact CC rned.	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive a mplaint made. It has not yet been e d therefore belongs to the Parish Co DC John Feilding to confirm owne	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to M and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under rship of village g e police.	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden IOP confirming behaviour by her the land in r the ownership reen in question	J			
20/20	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park MOP Cllr Lir conce NEIG	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard oour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street). advised to report offen ttlewood to contact CC rned. HBOURHOOD PLAN	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive a mplaint made. It has not yet been e d therefore belongs to the Parish Co DC John Feilding to confirm owne	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to M and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under rship of village g e police.	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden IOP confirming behaviour by her the land in r the ownership reen in question	J			
20/20	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park MOP Cllr Li conce NEIG Cllrs r	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard bour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street). advised to report offen ttlewood to contact CC rned. HBOURHOOD PLAN eceived and noted the	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones w onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive a mplaint made. It has not yet been e d therefore belongs to the Parish Co DC John Feilding to confirm owner hsive or threatening behaviour to the C Chris Williams and DC John Feild	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to M and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under rship of village g e police.	sue touches on onfirm ownership ent e.g. wooden IOP confirming behaviour by her the land in r the ownership reen in question	J			
20/20	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park MOP Cllr Li conce NEIG Cllrs r Cllr R Propo	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard bour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street). advised to report offen ttlewood to contact CC rned. HBOURHOOD PLAN eceived and noted the oache proposed list of osed Clir Tongue	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive a mplaint made. It has not yet been e d therefore belongs to the Parish Co DC John Feilding to confirm owne asive or threatening behaviour to the Chris Williams and DC John Feild e report from Cllr Roache. factual errors for approval.	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to M and threatening established whet buncil or is under rship of village g e police. ing to agree draf	All in favour	J			
20/20	of the bollard work i ii. Pa Comp neight questi of Wa (Park MOP Cllr Lir conce NEIG Cllrs r Cllr R Exam Cllr Si Govel	issue of ownership of g verge to agree who is ds. Cllr Littlewood to co n progress. ark Row, Main Street laint from MOP regard bour after personal cor on is village green and rwickshire Highways. Row, Main Street). advised to report offen ttlewood to contact CC rned. HBOURHOOD PLAN eceived and noted the oache proposed list of osed Clir Tongue oache requested appro- iners report.	grass verges around the village. Re liable for cost of replacing stones v onfirm ownership of verge in question - parking on the village green ling damage to drive and offensive a mplaint made. It has not yet been e d therefore belongs to the Parish Co DC John Feilding to confirm owne hsive or threatening behaviour to the Chris Williams and DC John Feild chris Williams and DC John Feild e report from Cllr Roache. factual errors for approval. Seconded Cllr Millward	equirement to co vith other deterre on and write to M and threatening established wheth ouncil or is under rship of village g e police. ing to agree draf ow best to respon t Section 111 of d funds on legal	All in favour ond to the the Local advice.	J			

JASvida. Remarch 2020

1/20	21/20 PLANNING	······································				
	i. 19/03260/VARY 2 Peacock Lane, Tysoe					
	No representation					
	Proposed CIIr Mill	Seconded Cllr Roache	All in favour			
	ii. 19/03565/FUL 22 Oxhill Roa	ad, Tysoe				
	No representation Proposed CIIr Mill	Seconded Cllr Roache	All in favour			
	iii. 19/03294/FUL Humber Barn	, Shipston Road, Upper Tysoe				
	No representation Proposed Cllr Millward	Seconded Clir Roache	All in favour			
	iv. 20/00013/FUL Sunnyside, B No objection	iv. 20/00013/FUL Sunnyside, Baldwins Lane, Upper Tysoe				
	Proposed Clir Tongue	Seconded Clir Roache	All in favour			
	Support due to materials use	 19/03363/FUL Land Adjacent to Hillborough, Lower Tysoe Road Support due to materials used as the whole scheme was very green and eco-friendly, local 				
	needs home, landscaping, n Proposed Cllr Littlewood	naterials and highways condition. Seconded Cllr Tongue	All in favour			
	vi. 19/03420/FUL Willow Cottag					
	No objection subject to mate Proposed Cllr Tongue	Seconded Clir Millward	All in favour			
	vii. DISCN/00060/20 Edgehill Fa	arm, Edgehill				
	Proposed Cllr Millward	Seconded Clir Tongue	All in favour			
	viii. DISCN/00014/20 Greenacre No comment	es Farm, Badgers Lane, Lower Tys	oe			
	Proposed Cllr Millward	Seconded Cllr Tongue	All in favour			
	x. DISCN/00017/20 Greenacres Farm, Badgers Lane, Lower Tysoe No comment					
	Proposed Cllr Millward	Seconded Cllr Tongue	All in favour			
	x. 19/03428/FUL Willow House, Lower Tysoe Road, Lower Tysoe (2 documents) For further consideration and comments					
	following further points had l	cussed this at the meeting held on been raised:				
	 The driveway splay would interfere with a village monument in the form of a well head. The proposed new driveway gives cause for concern as it is in a position where the road narrows, close to a bend and would be in very close proximity to the existing driveway. Highways have objected to the application on highway grounds. 					
	The CPRE have objected	ve objected to the application on h ed to the application based on the p cted to the application on various g	previous unsuccessful appeal			
	The neighbouring prope	rty had commissioned two structur posed drive to the wall of the neigh	al reports which stated that			
	Therefore, further proposals were submitted:					
	Objection: Proposed CIIr Millward Support:	Seconded Cllr Tongue	All in favour (except 1)			
	Proposed Clir Roache	No further support				
2/20	COUNCILLORS REPORTS and	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA	S			
	i. Playground					
1	Favourable inspection report rec	ceived from RoSPA. Gateway to p	layground has become			

JASUNCI-

	oposed Clir Roache	Seconded Clir Littlewood	All in favour	
CII	r millward to write thanking t	Colin Locke for his work to date.		J
	Risk/Asset Register Upda updates received	ates		
:::. = =	Awaiting formal response. Cllrs discussed installation green from Old Tree Lane land.	Enforcement Officer at SDC who agreed of bollards approximately 0.75m high un to Oxhill Road to alleviate future problem /illiams to check with Highways regarding	der s106 on village is and re-turfing the	
	Cllr Sinclair will request qu at Parke Row and supply, Cllr Sinclair will confirm ap	otes to supply bollards and install, and re install bollards for School Lane.	eturf the damaged green'	J
Pr	oposed Cllr Millward	Seconded Cllr Littlewood	All in favour	
iv. ■	Thomas Fox and Michael I Quote for supply of trees re • 3 Fagus sylvatica[gree	ested for planting (not supply) of new tree Mann (£345). Thomas Fox has quoted for eceived from Lowden Garden Centre. In beech] £150.00 each (inclusive of VAT	or supply and planting.	
	 2 Carpinus betulus [ho Michael Mann quote has b 	rnbeam] £150.00 each (inclusive of VAT) een accepted.)	
) All in favour	
	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Clir Roache	een accepted.	All in favour	
	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Clir Roache	een accepted. Seconded Cllr Littlewood	All in favour	
Pr v. Cli	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Cllr Roache Oak Tree on the little gre oposed Cllr Littlewood Grit bin update	een accepted. Seconded Cllr Littlewood en at the end of Sand Pits Lane. Thom	All in favour nas Fox quote accepted. All in favour	Ŀ
Pr v. Cll pu	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Cllr Roache Oak Tree on the little gre oposed Cllr Littlewood Grit bin update Ir Sinclair waiting on confirma	een accepted. Seconded Clir Littlewood en at the end of Sand Pits Lane. Thom Seconded Clir Roache	All in favour nas Fox quote accepted. All in favour	J
Pr V. Cll pu Pr Vi. Qu	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Cllr Roache Oak Tree on the little gre oposed Cllr Littlewood Grit bin update Ir Sinclair waiting on confirmation rchase of bin. oposed Cllr Millward Mowing Playing Fields uote for mowing in 2020/21 m	een accepted. Seconded Cllr Littlewood en at the end of Sand Pits Lane. Thom Seconded Cllr Roache ation from WCC that there was originally	All in favour has Fox quote accepted. All in favour a salt bin but proposed All in favour	J
Pr V. CII pu Pr Vi. Qu ba Pr *(J	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Cllr Roache Oak Tree on the little gre oposed Cllr Littlewood Grit bin update Ir Sinclair waiting on confirmation rchase of bin. oposed Cllr Millward Mowing Playing Fields uote for mowing in 2020/21 million sed on 4 mows per month for oposed Cllr Roache IS abstained – conflict of inter	een accepted. Seconded Clir Littlewood en at the end of Sand Pits Lane. Thom Seconded Clir Roache ation from WCC that there was originally Seconded Clir Sinclair eceived from Michael Mann. Quote is £6 or 8 months. Increase in cost £1.50 per n Seconded Clir Millward erest)	All in favour nas Fox quote accepted. All in favour a salt bin but proposed All in favour 68.50 plus VAT per mow now.	J
Pr V. Cli pu Pr Vi. Qu ba Pr *(J	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Cllr Roache Oak Tree on the little gre oposed Cllr Littlewood Grit bin update Ir Sinclair waiting on confirmation rchase of bin. oposed Cllr Millward Mowing Playing Fields uote for mowing in 2020/21 million sed on 4 mows per month for oposed Cllr Roache IS abstained – conflict of inter NY OTHER BUSINESS PRE	een accepted. Seconded Clir Littlewood en at the end of Sand Pits Lane. Thom Seconded Clir Roache ation from WCC that there was originally Seconded Clir Sinclair eceived from Michael Mann. Quote is £6 or 8 months. Increase in cost £1.50 per n Seconded Clir Millward erest) EVIOUSLY REPORTED TO THE CHAIR	All in favour has Fox quote accepted. All in favour a salt bin but proposed All in favour 68.50 plus VAT per mow now. All in favour*	L
Pr V. Cll pu Pr Vi. Qu ba Pr *(J AN i.	Michael Mann quote has b Proposed Cllr Roache Oak Tree on the little gre oposed Cllr Littlewood Grit bin update Ir Sinclair waiting on confirmation rchase of bin. oposed Cllr Millward Mowing Playing Fields uote for mowing in 2020/21 million sed on 4 mows per month for oposed Cllr Roache IS abstained – conflict of inter Tennis Club. Cllr Millward 25 years. Colin Locke has circulated and lease to be	een accepted. Seconded Clir Littlewood en at the end of Sand Pits Lane. Thom Seconded Clir Roache ation from WCC that there was originally Seconded Clir Sinclair eceived from Michael Mann. Quote is £6 or 8 months. Increase in cost £1.50 per n Seconded Clir Millward erest)	All in favour has Fox quote accepted. All in favour a salt bin but proposed All in favour 88.50 plus VAT per mow now. All in favour*	J

JA Sniller 2 March 2020

	iii. Street Lighting. Proposal received from Cllr Cross regarding	street lighting repair on Main	
	Street and Back Lane. Proposal considered and accepted (O	ption 2) in full. Total cost	
	£4331 plus VAT. Proposed CIIr Sinclair Seconded CIIr Millward	All in favour	
24/20	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING		
	i. Monday 2 nd March 2020 at 7.15pm Ordinary		
	Proposed Cllr Littlewood Seconded Cllr Roache	All in favour	
25/20	CLOSURE OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC AND PRESS		
	The meeting closed at 21.38		
	Proposed Cllr Littlewood Seconded Cllr Roache	All in favour	
26/20	PERSONNEL & CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS		
	i. Appointment of Clerk/RFO		
	Beverley Thorpe confirmed as new Parish Clerk and RFO – a formal handover with the		
	current Clerk would take place later in the week. Cllrs Sinclair and Millward to conduct exit		
	interview with current Clerk.	JM	

SIGNED JA Sunch

DATE 2 March 2020